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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ICONIC PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Iconic Ilotels Private Limited)

Opinion

We have auditcd the accompanying lnd AS Financial Statements of Iconic Property Developers
Private Limited (Formerly known as lconic Hotels Private Limited) (" tlte Compnny") which comprises
the Balance Sheet as at 31s March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of cash flou's for the year
then ended, and notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (together referred to as 'lnd AS Financial
Statements').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information requiretl by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the
Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indi4 of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31', March 2023, and
its losses including other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (Sr\s) specified under section
1a3(10) of the AcL Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent oI dre Company in accorclance with the Cotie of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requiremenb that are relevant to our audit
of the Incl AS Financial Statcments undcr the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereuncler, and rve

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provi(le a

basis for our opinion.

In{ormation other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Contparry's [Joarrl of Directors is resporrsible for the other information. Thc other itttotnratirtn
comprises tlre managc-ment discussiorr & anall,sis and clircctor's rcport incluclerl in the arrntral rtlort
but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements ancl our auditor's report thereon. The above

infonnation is expected to be made available to us after the tlate of this auclitt--r's repolt.

Our opinion on the Incl AS Financial Statelnents tloes not cover the otler itrfortnatiou anrl rve clo not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statem!'nts, our responsibility is to read the other
information iclentified above when it becomes available antl, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Intl AS Financial Statements or our knorvletlge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When w,e read the other information, if we conclutle that there is a material misstatement therein, rr'e

are required to communicate the matter to those charged with Sovemance and make othc'r

appropriatc rcporting as prescribed.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

'l'hc Conrpany's Board of Directors is resl.ronsilrlc for thr: n]attcrs stated in Section.l34(5) of thc Act
with respect to the preparation and prcsentation of tht Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principlt-s gcncrallv acceptetl in Ir.tclia, ir.rclutling the Incliatr

Accounting Stantlards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act reacl rvith relevant rules issued tht're
untler. This resporrsibility also includcs maint..nanc!'of atluluate accounting recorrls in accortlance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policit's;
making iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation antl
mainteuanc!. of a<lequate intemal financial controls, th.rt were operating effectivelv for ensuring the

accuracv antl completeness of the accounting recor<ls, re.lcvant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true antl fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going

concern antl using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease oPeratiol'rs, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's fhancial rePorting

Process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the lnd AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, nhether tlue to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraucl or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to inlluence the ecttnotnic

tlecisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. Wc also:

Iderrtify and assess the risks of material misstate,mt,rrt of the Incl AS financial statcnrents, whcther

due to fraud or error, design and perform autlit proceclures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit eviclence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
de'tcrting a materiat misstatement resulting from f rarrrl is lrigher than for one resu lting from error,

as frarrd may involve collusion, forgcrv, intentional omissiotu, misrepresentations, ol the overritle
of internal control

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to d

procetlures that are appropriate in the circuntstances. Under section 1a3(3)(i) of the



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimatcs and related disclosures nracle bv management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accountirg
anrl, based on the autlit evitience obtainetl, rvhether tr nraterial unccrtainty exists relirted to events
or conclitions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auclitor's report to the relatcd clisclosures in the lnd AS financial statements or, if sucl.r

tlisclosures are inarltquate, to nrotlify our oPinion. OLrr conclusions are based on the aurlit
evitlence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howe-ver, future evenb or conditions
mav cause the Company to cease to continue as a going cortcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contL'nt of the Incl AS financial statements,
ircluding the tlisclosures, and u'hether the Inrl AS financial statcrnents represent the underlyirg
transactions and evenb in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarcling, among other matters, the planned
scope anci timing of the audit and significant audit finclings, including any significant deficiencies irr

intcmal control that we identify cluring our arrdit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regartling indepc'ndence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that mav reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, antl
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of Ind AS financial statemenb of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters fur our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or rvlren, in extremely rare circumstanccs, Ivc
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As requirecl by Section 143 (3) of the Act, \^'e report that

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowleclge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Ind AS
Financial Statenrents.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by larv havc been kept lry the Company so

far as it appears from our exanrirration of those books.

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),

the statement of changes in erluity and the stateme[rt of cash flows are deait with by this
Report are in agreement lvith the books of account.

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaitl lnd AS Financial Statements comply with the AccountinB
Standards specified untle.r Scction 133 of the Act, read with Rtrle 7 of thc Com nlL's

cilA

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls svstem in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.



(e) on the basis of the lvritterr representations reccived from the tlirectors as on 31'r March 2023

takcn ort record by thc lloarcl of Directors, none of the directors is disqualifietl as on 3.1"t Marclr
2023 frorn bcing appointed as a director in terms of Section 161 (2) of the Act.

(0 With r!.spect to the adctluary of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of sucll controls, refer to our seParate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmotlified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's intemal (inancial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With r€spect to the matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with the

requiremenb of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is
not a public company. Accortlingly, the provision of section 197(16) is not applicable to the
comPany.

(h) with respect to the othcr matters to be inclutlcd in the Auditor's Report in accor(lance rvith
Rule 11 of the Companies (Autlit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) the Company does not have any pentling litigations and therefore tro imPact or
disclosure in relation to the same has L--en made in the Intl AS financial statement
except for the those as mentioned under contingent liabilities and commitmerrts in the
Ind AS financial statement.

(iD the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for the material foreseeable losses, if any, on lonS-term contracts in the Ind
AS financial statement.

(iii) there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Eclucation and Protection Fund by the Cornpany.

(iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other

than as discloserl in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries") with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
("Ultirnate Beneficiaries") or provicle any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Benef iciaries.

(b) The management has representecl that, to the best of its knowledge antl belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been receivcil by the

company form any persons or etrtities, including foreiSn entities ("Funding Parties")
rr,ith the undcrstantling, rvhether rccorclecl in rvriting or otherwise, that thc company
shall, rvhether, rlirectlv or inclirectly lentl or invcst itr other persons or entities
itlcntified in any manner rvhatsoe'vc'r by or on behalf of the funcling parti€'s ("Ultimatc
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, ss-:urity or the like on behali of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Basetl on such aurlit proceclures as consirlered reasonable and ap;rropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations untlcr sutrclause (iv)(a) and (iv)(t) contain any material misstatement.

(r) 'I lre conrpany has neither declared nor paid any divitlend cluring the year



2. As required by the Companies (Auclitor's Report) Ortler,2020 ("the Orcler") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, u,e give in ".Annexure B" a statement on the
nratters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Orcler.

FoT BIII,-IWANIA & ACRAWAL ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
(Firm Registration no. 101,183W)
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Shubham Bhuwania
(Partner)
Membership No.: 12789
UDIN :231717898CWCNI9686
Date :1'l/ 07 /2023
Place :Mumbai



ANNEXURE "A" TO TITE INDEPENDEN'I AUDITOI{'S REPORT

(Referrcd to in paragraph l(l) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulartory Requirements' of our
report of even date)

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Rcporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over finarrcial reporting of Iconic Property
Developers Itivate Limited (Formerly known as lconic Hotels Private Limited) ("tle Contpnny") as ol
31't March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for
the year endetl on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Coml.ralry's management is responsible for establishirrg antl maintairring internal finarrcial
controls basecl on the intenral control over financial reporting criteria established by the Compary
consiclering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued bv the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities inclutle the dtsign, implementation ancl maintenance of
atlequate internal financial controls that rvcre operating effectively for ensurir.tg the ordcrly ancl

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibilitv is to exprcss an opinion on the Company's irtenral financial controls over finarrcial
reporting based on our audil We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guiclance Note") issue.tl by the
Institute of Chartercd Accountants of India antl tlre Standarrls on Auditing prescribetl untler Section
1{3(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
llrose Standartls antl tlre Guidance Note rr-quire tlr;rt rve cornply rvith ethical requiremc.nts antl plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance al.nut whethcr adetluate internal finarrcial
controls over financial reporting u,as established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectivelv in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal financial controls system over linancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our auclit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, ar(l
testing ancl evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The proccdures selected depencl on the auclitor's juclgcment, inclurlilg dre assc;sment of tho

risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We bclieve that the audit evidence we have obtaine'tl is sufficient arrti apprropriate to provirle a lrasis

for our aurlit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a prcress designctl to provide
reasonable assurance regarcling the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Incl AS
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accep tt-tl .rccou

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting inclurles those pol

lrroce(lures that (1) pertain to tlre m.rintenance of recort]s that, in rt'asottable detail, accur ancl
{

ofairly reflect the transactions antl dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provirle

*



assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Firrancial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, ancl that rece.ipts and
expenditures of the conrpany .rre bcing urarle only in accorrlance rvith authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
de.tection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or clisposition of the cornpany's assets that could have a

material effect on the lnd AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the irrherent Iimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper m.rnagement override of controls, material misstatemenb clue to
error or fraud may occur antl r.rot lre dett'ctrl. Also, proje.ctions of any evaluation of the irrterrral
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporthg may become inatlerluate lx'caLrse of changes in conditions, or
that the tlegree of com[.rliance rsith the l.rolicies or prrrerlrrres mlY rlcterioratc.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

Company has, in all material respe,cts, an adcquate internal financial controls systsrn over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting rvere operating effectively as at
31.t March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by tlte
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guitlance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartereti
Accountants of Inrlia.

FoT BIII.-IWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
(Firm Registration no. 101483W)

46ur,-on,,
Shubham Bhuwania
(I'artner)
Membership No.: 171789
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: 11/ 07 /2023
: Mumbai

UDIN
Date
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ANNEXURE "8" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our
report of even date)

Report on the statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020

(i) (a) (A) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company clid not hold any property, plant &
equipment as on the balance sheet date.
(a) (B) The Company ditl not have any intangible assets as on the lralance sheet date.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us anc'l on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not holtl any property, Plant &
equipment as on the balance sheet date. Accordingly, clause 3(i)(b) of the Order is not

applicable.

. (c) The company does not have any immovable property (other than immovable ProPelties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the

tessee) Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information ancl explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its proPerty, Plant
and equipment during the year as it did not hold any.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending

against the Company for holding any benami ProPerty under the Prohibition of Benami

Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) Accorcling to the inlormation and explanations given to us, physical verification of

inventory and reporting in relation to same may not be applicable to the Company as the

Company is into Real Estate Business of Construction/ Development of properties'

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the bas.is of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working

capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks and financial institution

on the busis of security of current asseb at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, clause

3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made investments, provided

guarantee or security, granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, or

any other parties during the Year.

(a) The Company has provicled loans or advances in nature of loan or stood guarantee, or

provided security to any other entity, as under -

Based on the autlit proceclures carricd on by us and as per the information and explanations

given to us, the Clmpany has provided loans or advances in nahlre of loan' or stcrrtl

f,ruru.rt"., or provided security to any other entity as below:



2.25

Aggregate amount during the year
- Subsidiaries
- Others

Balance outstanding as at balance
sheet date

- Subsidiaries
- Others I .1 -l

(Rs in Lukhs)
Advances in

nature of
loan#

#Adt n nccs in tnfu re of Imn lo ol/rr:rs irrr/ri r/rs / onts/ttdt tc ts git tn to otrll olJtt:s

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the aurlit
procedurts contlucted bv us, in our opinion the inv!'stnrcnt matle, guarantecs provicit'd,
security given during tlre year and the terms and contlitions of the loans given and guarantces

provicled tluring the year are, prima facie, not prejuclicial to thc intercit of the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans givery in our opinion the
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or
receipts have been regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the recorcls of the Cornpany, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety
days in respect of loans given or advances marle in nature of loan.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year,

which has been renewed or extended or fresh lcnns given to settle the overdue of existing
loans given to the same parW.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of orrr

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either
repayable on demand or witlrout spccifying any terms or ;rriod of repayment.

(i") According to the information ancl explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the comPany, the company has not given any loans or provided
any guarantee or security as specifieci under section 185 and 186 of the Act. In respect of
investment made by the Company, in our opinion the provisions of Sections 185 and '185 of
the Act have been complied with.

(u) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounb which art'tleemed to be deposits

from the public. Accordhgly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

("i) Accorcling to the information arrd explanations give.n to us, the Central Governtnent hirs not
prescribecl the maintenance o[ cost records under section ] 48(1) of the Act. Accorrlingly, clause

3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us anrl on tlre basis of our
' examination of the records of thc Company, rn our opinion amounls ileductetl/ accrued in the

books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax

('GST'), Provident f und, Employees' Sta te Insurance, lncome tax, Duty of Customs,
other statutory dues have generally been regularly tleposited rvith thc appropri

Particulars Guarantees Security Loa ns

though there have been slight delay in a few cases of Goods and Services

Income-tax.

.r ntl



Accorcling to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the recorcls of the company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST,

Provident fund, Employees' state Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of customs, Cess and other

statutory tlues were in arrears as at 3'l March 2o?3 for a l'eriod of more tlran six months from

the date they became PaYable.

(b) According to the information ancl explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the company, there are no statutory dues relating to GST,

Provident fund, Employees'State lnsurance, lncome-tax, Duty of Customs' Cess or other

statutory which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any

rlispute.

(viii) Accorcling to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the recortls o[ the ComlNny, the Company lras not surrenderetl or clisclosetl

any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account' in the tax

assessments underihe lncome-tax Act, 1961 as income iluring the yeai

(a) Accortling to the information and explanations giver' to us and'on the basis of ou;

|*-inoUon if the recortls of the Company, the Company has not defaultedtn repayrnent of

loons und borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lerrder'

(b) According to the information antl explanations tiven to us and on the basis

of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a

wilful tlefaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority'

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the

ionog"rn"nt, term loan *'ere appietl for the purpose for which the loan u'ere obtained'

(ix)

(x)

to the information and explanations given and on an overall[o us(l) Accord ing
examintrtion of
term basis have

the balance sheet of the Coml.rany, $e rePort tlla

been uscd for long tcrrn purposes by the compatrv'
t no funds raised on short

(e) According to the information anrl exPlanations given to us and on an overall

)*u-i.rrtion Jf the financial statement of the -ompany, we rePort that the company has.rtot

ok"n uny funds from any entity or Person on account of or to meet the oblrgahons oI rrs

subsidiaries, associates or loint ventures as defined under the Act'

(f\ Accorclins to the information and explanations given to us and procedure performed by

;:, ;;;;;;i;u..o-p*y has not raised loan <luiing the year on the pledge of secrrrihes

held in its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures'

(a) The Company has not raisetl any moneys by I"y c'Li:itl"J public offer or bv further public

offer (including debt instruments). ittotttit'gty, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable'

(b) According to the inforrr.ration ancl explanations given to us arrcl on the basis

of our examination of the recorrls of the iompanv' the Company has not made any

preferential allotment or Private placement o[ shares or fully or partty convertible debetrtures

i;;;; ;; y""'. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable'

(*i) (a) Based on examination of thc lxroks antl records o

i.,forrnutior, and explanations given to us, no fraud by

been noticed or reported durirrg the course of dre autlit'

f the Company and accortling to tlre-

the ComPanY or on the ComPanY has



(b) No report under sut'section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed

by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed uncler Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 rvith the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complainb received

by the Company during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us,

no material fraud \ or on the Company by is officers or employees has been noticed or

reported during the course of our audit.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi

Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Ortler is not applicable'

(xin) In orrr opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the

transactions with the relatetl parties were in compliance with Sec 17 and 188 of the

Companies Act, *,hcre applical.,ie and the cletails of the samc have bcen tiiscloserl in the Irrd

AS Financial Statements is required by the applicable accounting stantlard'

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on the information and explanations provided to us' the

' ' .oapuny does not have an Intemal Audit system and is not required to have an internal au.lit

' system as Per Sec 138 of the Act'

(b) In our opinion and based on the information and explanations provided to us' the

.o.punydoesnothaveanlnternalAuditsystemandisnotrequiredtohaveaninternalaudit
,yriJ- i. p". S." 138 of the Act' Accordingiy, clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable'

("v)lnouropinionandaccorclingtotheinformationand.explanationsgiventous'theCompany
has not entered into any nox-cash hansactions with its directors or persons connected to its

tlirectors anrl hence, prJvisions of section 1g2 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the

ComPanY.

(xvi)ta)TheCompanyisnotrequiredtoberegisteredundersection45.lAoftheReserveBankoft" - ' i.tit, a.,, 19)1. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable'

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of

india Act, 19i4. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Orcler is not applicable'

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made

il ;;R#;-dank of India. Accordingly, clause 3ixvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) The Company is not part of any -group 
(as per the provisions of- the- Core^lnvestment

Companies Directions, ZOiO us u*"ttdia)' Accordingly' clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not

applicable.

(ivii)TheCompanyhasincurredcashlossesofRs.53.,l4lakhsinthecurrentanrlRs.9.T2lakhsin
the immediately precedhg financial vear'

(xviii)TherehasbeennolesiSnation.of.tlrestatutoryauditorsduringtheyear.Accordingly,clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not aPplicable'

Accortling to the information and explanations g iven to us antl on the basis of the financial

ratios, ageing a ntl exPec terl r.lats o[ rc.lliz.rtiott tlf financial assets antl P.lyment of financial

li.rbilities, other informati on accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knorvled

the Board of Directors and man.rgenrent plans arrd basecl on ottr examination of the

supporting the assumPtions, nothi ng has come to our attcntion, which causes us

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the aud it r,.'Port rhat the Com

)(

a)

CVE

(xix)

capable of meeting its liabilities cxisting at the date of balance sheet as anil * lren t

eof



(r*)

within a period of one year from the balance sheet (iate. !Ve, hou'ever, state that this is not an

assurance as to the future viability of the Company. we further state that our rePolting is

based on the facts up to the date oi the audit report and we neithcr give any guarantee nor any

assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,

will get dischargeil by the Com par.ry as and when they fall due.

The requirement as stipulated by the provision of section are not applicable to the company.

Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Ortler arc not applicable'

FoT BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES
(Chartc.retl AccountanLs)
(Firm Registration no. 101t183W)

-€Bhut,-..n,^
Shubham Bhuwania
(Partner)
Membership No.: 171789

UDIN
Date
Place

: 23171789BGWCNI9686
: 71/07 /2023
: Mumbai

cil i-ri-EflED
n

{



lconlc Prop.rty Develope6 Pdv.to Llmited
Cl]{: U70100rr8201 oPTC205t65
Bel.nc. Sh.et.. .t 3l.t .rch 2023
(Anounl in rupeos, oxcapl sharc and Nr sharc deta, urless ott€rws€ slated)

Panlcula16
3l.t lierEh,202! 3lat H.rch.2022

ASSETS
A Non+unrnt a3aeta

a) FinancialEssels

D lnvestments
b) O€fonod lex ass€B (Neo

c) lncome tar asseB (Net)

B Cuarrdt aaaatl
a) lnvontories
b) Finenc.ial asi€t3

i) Cunent inv$tm€nt
ai) Cgsh and cesh €quivabnts
iii) Eank bahnc6 othcr than (ii) ebove

iv) Loans
v) Oth€r clJrenl financial assetB

c) Otlrea clraont as3ols

6

87 _44

212
0.01

85 85

076

(A) 89.57 87.61

7

I
9

10
11

12
13

6
7

0.52
1_32

011
049
057

E18 89

543.45
o.2'l
'1.26

172.50
94.66

0.61

(Bl

TOTAT (A + B)

821.90 1,599.86

91 1.17 .647.q

EOUITY ANO LIABILITIES
A Equlty

a) Equity sMre caPital

b) Olhe, oquity

Ll.bllitles
B t{on.unrntli.bilitl..

a) Financlal liabilities
i) Borowings

15

010
(8.28) 439)

(a)

(s)

18.18) t4.291

160 00
242

920.00
2.71

162.82 71

c Cu.ranl ll.bllru.l
e) Financial liabiliti€s

D Shon t€rm bor.olvings
ii) Trade Payabbs

- Amount due to Micro and small 6ntcrpri3e3

- Amount du6 to oth6r than MGro and

small anteQris6s

ria) Olh3r financial liabilrieg
b) Other clnent liabiliti6s

d) CunEnt income tex laahlities
tc)

TOrAL (A+B+C)

73132

025

669 29

o02
041

20
21

22

24.70
0.28
0.28

98.8E
o12
0.19
0.14

755.83 759 .05

1.17

Signific.nt accounting policle3 .nd not.3 to
flnanclal ltatomont!

1to43

The noles relened to abov€ lom an

As per our audf report of even date

rnlegml pa,1of the linanoal statements

*tr+,,.,n dt
For Bhuwania E Agraw.lA!!oci.loa
Charbr€d Accountantl
Fim R€qistralion No 101483W

UOIN r 2317178SBGWCN|96E6

Oate 1110712023

For.nd on b€halfofthe Board of Dirocto6 of
lconlc Proporty O6volop€r! Privat

///

Shubh.m Bhuwrni.

Membership No I 171789

R.j.n Thorn.!
Orrector
(otN 00634575)

Director
(OlN:00318419)

Oale: 1'll|7l2O23

o

Iu

r.R1eqED
CF

7A7 17

010

18
19



lconlc Prope,ty O.volope.a Prlv.te Lamlted

Clt{: U70100t1H2010PTC205965
Stelemont of profit.nd lola for tlla year ended 31.t ilarch 2023
(Ahounl in rupees, except sharc anc! per shere clata, urlsss ollrorwiso slated)

313t ilarch 2023 .2022

Olher income

Total incomo (A)

B Erpanaes
Opereting and Poocl exPemes

Chang$ in invantori$ ot construction Y/ort in prcgrBs

Employe€ bcnefit exp6nsca

Othff expem63

Total expense! {B)

C P.ofiU(Lo3!) boforo .rcopuon.l item. & tar (A ' B) (C)

24 166 44 182 56

165.44 162.56

26

27
2A

509
13l 72)
27 66

170 32

043

79 18
( 72)
24.34

176 18

050

'171.78 183.52

(5.34) (0.e6)

D Tat axpenaa:

- Cunent tax

- lncomo tex ior aarlior Y6aB

- Dcfen€d tar dE.g.'/ (credit)

Totrl tar .rpan.e (O)

5 (0 01)
(1.39)

016

t0.86)

{1.40) (0.70)

{3.94) {0.26)E Prottuoo33) aner ttx (C ' DXE)

F Olhea co.npnhenalYe lncome , (lolal
a) (i) lt6ms not to be r.ctassifi€d subs€quenty to St6t€monl of

- R€m6asurcmenl of delined b€n6fit plen3 ' gain/(loss)

(ii) lncome tax roleting to itam3 lhat wiu b€ de$if€d to prcdit or

lo3s - (chargeY Crodit

b) (a) lt6m3 lhel will be r€cla$iti€d 3ubs€qu.niy to statsment ol

(i0 lncome iar rclaling to atom3 that wil b€ cla$ifi€d to pmllt or

bss

010

(0 03)

038

(0 10)

0.0 0-28
Oth6r comPt hendvc lncon|., (1o..) fo. th. petlod/ ye'r (F)

H Tot l compohenrive lncond (lo.3) for the petlod/ ye'r (E + F)

B..ic.nd dllut d..mlng., (16.) pcr !h.tr
Equity sher€s [Fec€ value d Rs 10 each!

Slgniflcant accountlng pollclaa and nota3 to financl'l
3tltamant

32

1ro43

(394.75) 127 31\

Thc note3 r€fomd to abova torm sn intaorelpart c,f lh€ linanciel stataments

As per our audit report c,f oven data

For Bhuwanla a Agrawal Aaloclets3
Chart€red Accountants
Firm Regislration No 1014

-4buu,,o

UDIN : 231717898GWCN19686

Dare 1110712023

For.nd on bohalfolthe Board of Director! ot
lconic Properg Dov6lop€B Prlvato Llmltod

\\

ArF
Shubh.m 6hu*.n1.

Membe6hip No I 171789

sd/-
R.Jm Thom..
Direclor

(olN r 00634576)

Rahul Thornal
Direclor
(DlN 00318,{ 19)

{.---,

Date 11/07/2023

*

A8
I

:\,ll



(Rsf6r not6 14)

{b) Olh.r equf.y

(s) Equity !h3re capltal

3'l st March, 2023 316t March. 2022

010 010
duri

Closinq balanco 0.10 0.10

R6sorvoa E surplu3 ocr Tot t othsr equily

Debenture
Rodsmpuon Roterv6

Rotaln6d Earnings

B.l.nc....t lttApril, 2021

Prcfiv (loss) for the ycsr and6d 31st March 2022

Olher comprehensivo incom€/ (loss) for lhe y€ar

(4.40)
(o 2?)

02E

(4..0)

lo 27)
028

Brlanc6 as at 31at March 2022 (1.671 0.28 {4.39}

Resorv€B & !urplus ocr Total other 6quity

Redemptlon Rolerve
Retelned EarningB

B.l.nc....t lttaPdl, 2022

Profiv (lGs)for the ponod end€d 31st March 2023

Other comprehen3iYe incom6/ (lo$) for lhe podod

(4 66)
(3 95)

o2g

007

(,1.39)

(3 e5)
0.07

(8.53) 0.35 (8.27)

(Reler note 15)

'Other comorehenslve income

The noies r€lered to above lorm an integrsl psrt of the financial statements

As per our audit report of even dat6

For Bhuwlnll t Agrawll Altoclatat
Cha116red ,ccountanis
Firm Regislraton No 101483W

*)uu-ro,o

For snd on toh.lt of the Bo.rd of Di.octo6 of
lconlc P.op.rty OovelopoB Priv.te Lhit d

Oale 11lO7l2O23l'

d.-
sd/-
R.lm Thom.a
oirecto,
(DlN r 00634576)

sdr-
Rrhul Thom..
Oir€c1or
(OlN:00318419)

Ad-
Shubh.m Bhuw.nl.

M€mbeEhip No. 171789

UDIN : 231717894GWCN19686

N
Oete: 11/07/2023

tconic Proparty Doveloporr Prlvate Llmltad
CII: U70l 00MH20l 0PTC205955
Statomenl of chrngor ln equlty for the year ended M.rch 31, 2023
(Anount in tur€es excepl shere and Nr share dala unless otherwise statecl)

,aa=



lconlc Propo.ty DovolopeB Ptiv.te Llmlted
ClNr U70t00 H2010PTC205955

Statemont ol caah iowa tor the year onded Metsh 3l , 2023

(Amoun! in tu.f'es, ercep! share ana! Ft share dala unless oll,erw,sa slaled)

3131llarch. 2021 31.t ll.rch, 2022

CASH FLOVTI FROM OPERATING ACTIMTIES

Pront /{lo.!) belore t8xo.

adlurtnenta ior:

lnteGst incoane

Premium Eceued on redcmpton ol dabontur€s

'170-29
(0.05)

(166.39)

(5 34) (0 e7)

Oosr.tjng p.offt / {lo.a) heIor. wo.tlng c.plt l ch'nge'

Mov6monB in working capital : Ilncluding Currenl and Non_currcntl

(1.49) (7.75)

(lncreas€) / decmase rn loens trade rcceivable and oth6r ass€ts

rlncr6as€) / decreese ln inveotones

in.rea* i(o..reas") in ttad€ pavable olher lrao iies and provrsons

Direct taxes paid (including tar deductod at sourc€)

Net c.3h gan.rdt.dr lu..d ln) ftom opor'tlng tctlviu$ {A)

g. CASH FLOIY FROI{ ITIVESTIiIG ACTIVITIES

Prcc€eds lrom redcmption / (lnvsstment) in d6bentures

Premium received on red6mption ot d6benturcs

lnteEst income
(in;r€es€ydecroase in bank belenc€ lcunant end non-cunenil (other

than cash and cash equivelent)

Drrect taxes (pady retund rec€ived (induding lar deducled at source) -

(Ne0

Net c$h (ured in) / lrom inv..ting .ctivltct (g)

C. CASH FLOW FROI,I FIXANCING ACTIVITIES

Procoeds from long terfi borroungs

Repaymen! ol long term borowlngs

lncreese/ (decreas€) in shorl term bono' inos

lnieresl paid (lndudinO other bonowing cost)

N.t c.3h (u..d in) i trom flnlncing .ctivlucr" (C)

N.t incroare/ ldecroa3al in calh and ctlh equivrlenl' {A+ B+C)

Cash and c€3h equival€n6 al b€gioning ol lh€ y6ar

iasn ana casl equivasnts et end ol the voar (R6ler note (ii) bclo'r)

Net incrcate / (dscrarse) in caah snd c"h oquivllenta

17265
131.72)

19 2E

11.27 )
(96.72)

E.53

158.73

(0.15)

197.21)

o12

542.85
260.32

005
(0.05)

3.53
96 34

o.12
(1.26)

803.18 98.73

803.1 8 98.73

270 00
(rs7.37)(754 29)

56 32
(264 39) (98 00)

(962.36) 14.63

16

0-21
(0 39)

(16.06)
o21

l{otea:
ln cesh flow stetement he3 b€sn prspered und€r'indiroct m6thod" as s€t out ln lnd AS 7 "'Cash 

Flow Statemont'

ir) Breakup of c€Bh and cash equrvslenl is as given below:

421

o.21

€

3t.t March. 202231!t tlrch. 2023

0529
091

(0.39)ln cash flow statement 6boyoNet cash end ca!h eq0iv.l.nt a3 dilcloted

----- 
r 8fi5......=-,rtJri

17574
(0.12)

(a2A4)



lconlc Propert Dev.loperr Priv.t Llmitod
Cl]{: U7010OtaH20'1oPTC206955

Sbtomonl of c..h llow! fot tlro yoar onded lLrch 31, 2023
(Amount in ruwes, oxcapt shara and W shete data, unioss othorwse slaled)

(iii) Refer note 34 lor other cash now statement relald notes

Signlficant sccouniing pollcioa and notaa to llnancial sLtementt 1 lo 43

Notss r6fered to herein above fom an integral pa.t of standalone financial sbt6ments.

As p€r our rsport of €ven dele

For Bhuwanla & Aglawal Atlociataa For snd on bohalt o, the Boerd of oaroctora of
lconic Propeny Dovalope6 Prlvate LimltadChart€rod Accountants

Fir.h R6gistration No. 101483W

3
aaj- hur^-t.nr,
Shubh.m Bhuuanh

Memb€rship No. r 171789

Date:111O712023

;(u--
sdi- / I
Rehn Thomer /
Diroctor
(olN : 00634576)

Dneclor
(DlN:00318419)

uorN . 23171789BGWCN195E6

Oare: 1't t07 12023

\
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lconic Properly Developers Private Limited
CIN No: U70100MH2010PTC205955
Annexure V - Significrnt Accounting Policies to Restated Standalone lnd AS Financial Stat€ments

(Amount in rupees millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Compslly's b8ckground

lconic Property Developers Private Limited ("the company") is a private limited company domiciled and _in9"T"]:r:j
in India under the Companics Act, 2013 vide CIN No. 470100MH2010PTC205955 and incorporated on 260 July 2010

ihi registered olfice oithe Company is 1ocated at 301. 3rd Floor. Aman Charnbers, veer Savarkar Marg, opp. Bengal

Chemicals- Prabhadevi Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400025.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of real estate development in India-

Th€ summary statements comprise the financial statements of lconic Estate Devolopers Private Limited as at and for

the ycar ended 3lst March 2023.

These Restated Financial Statements are approved by the Company,s Boald of Directors at its meeting held on l ld

July 2023.

Bssis of preprrstion of Restrted Summsry Statements

Bssii of prcprrstion

Th€ Restated Summary Statements of the Company comprise of the- Restated Summary Statements of Assets aod

ii*ifiti". of,f," Co.pany as at 3l o March 2023, 3l; March, 2022 and 3ld March. 2021. the related Restaled Summary

Statements ofprcfit & Loss, the t<estated iummary Statemcnts ofChanges in-Equity, the Restatcd-summary statements

iii"r'r, rio""ro, 
"u"h 

year ended 3l o March 202i, year ended 3 I r March 2o22 and 3 I " March 2021 8nd the summary

;i;;;ii; ;r"ting policies ard effiuto.y nircr 1t'"r"inuner collectively referred to as "summary statementJ'

or "Stalemcnts").

Thesestat€mentshavebeenpreparedspecificall}forinclusionintheRedHerringProspectus(.'DRHP")tobefiledby
,fr. C".p-y *iifr,t 

" 
S".uriti.i -a ei"t unge Boa.d ofrndia t"SEBt") in connection with equity fund raised through

ir"rr, itti" orltt 
"qrity 

shares. in accordance with thc requirements oi

a Section 26 ofPart t ofchapt€r III ofthe Companies Act' 2013:

b. securitics and Exchange soard oiinaiuiirr,i" of capital atld Disclosure Requiremenrs) Recullliol's:_2!].lj as

amended (the ..sEBl rcon n"g"iuii""r;,i ^ issued by the securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"' on

I l'h September 2018 as amended from time to time: and

c. Guidance Note on Reports i" c;;p'-y P;;i"ti's (Revised 2019) as issued by the lnstitute of Chanered

Accountarts of lndia ("lCAI")

lnaccordancewithlndASl0lFirst.timeAdoptionoflndianAccountingstandards,theCompanyhaspresentedan
exolanation ofhow rhe t ansition ro ina'e('t* un 

","a 
the previo-usly reponed financial position' financial

pekormalce and cash tlows (Refer Nole 19 lo Annexure VI)'

TheFinanciallnformationhasbeencompiledbythecompanyfromtheAuditedFinancialStatementsandSpecial
Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements ofthe Company and:

a- have been made after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies retrospectively.in* 'r'"rp""ii* fr-"ial yean to reflect ti'e saine accounting treatment as per changed accounting policies for all the

reporting periods:

b.havebeenmadeanerincorporatingadjustmentsfolthematerialamountsintherespectiv€financialyearstowhich
they relate;

c. other remarks / comments in the Annexure to the Audilor,s rcport on the l.inancial statements of the ComPany

which do not require any 
"o.""ir" "alr.i^"nts 

in the Financiai lnformation are disclosed in Annexure Vl ofthe

Financial Information;

d.adustmentsforreclassificationoftheconespondingitemsofincome'expenses'assetsandliabilities'inorderto
bring them in line with the grou-pingi 

^ 
pti'fin-tiuf ttatements of the Company as at and for the period ended

i irir.aar"t zozz p..pared ;de; ln; As and the 
'equirements 

oflhe SEBI Regulations: and

e.theresullanttaximpactonabovcadjustmcntshasbeenappropriatelyadjustedindeferredtaxesintherespcctive
years to which theY relate.

2.1.

Al//i

s

This note provides a list olthe significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation ofthe Summary Statements

These polic ies have been consistently applied to all the yeals presented. unless otherwise stated. The Sum

Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

The Summary Statemenls are Prese

i

o
otherwise indicated

nted in lndian l{upees "lNR" and all values are stated as INR million' except when



lconic Property Developers Private Limited
CIN No: U70l00MH20l 0PTC205955
Annexure V - Significant Accounting Policies to Restat€d StaDdalone Ind AS Financial Statements

(Amount in rupees millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

The Financial statements have been prepared on going concem basis. The accountinS policies arc applied.consistently

to all the periods presented in the Finan;ial State;ent. These financial statements are pr€pded under the historical cost

convention unless otherwise indicated

Thef.inancialstatementhasbeenprepaledconsideringalllndASnotificdbyMCAtillreponingdatei.e.3lstMalch
ii,ri. Th;;;g;ifi";i accounring ioiicies used in preparing the Financiat statemenrs arc ser out in Nore no. 3 ofrhe

I

J.l.

J.2.

ThecompanypresentsassetsafldliabilitiesintheBalanctsheetbasedoncurrenl,/non.currentclassification.Anasset
is treated as cun€nt when it isi

.Expectedtoberealisedorintcndedtobesoldorconsumedinnormaloperatingcycle.
o Held primarily for the purpose oftrading
. Expected to be realised within t\Yelve months after the reporting period' or

. Cash or cash equivalent unless restticted liom being exihanged or used to s€ttle a liability for at least twelve

months after the rcponing Period.

A liability is current when:

. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. It is held primarily for the purpos€ oftrading
o [t is due ro be settled within twelve months after the reponing period' or

. There is no unconditional right to ;efer the senlement ;fthe li;ility for at least twelve months affer the reporting

period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-culrent Defened tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-

cunent assets and liabilities. respectively'

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cssh and cash

equivalents.

The operating cycle ofthe Company's real estate operations varies ftom project to project depending on the size of the

projecL type of development- pro.fect compfexitiJs and related approuils A*t"tt and Liabilities are classilled into

"urr"nt -i non-"rtt"nt based on the operating cycle

Functionsl snd prGscntation of curlency

ThefinancialstatementsarepreparcdinlndianRupeeswhichisalsotheCompany,sfunctionalcurrency.Allamounts

notes to the Restated Financial Statements.

Signilicrnt Accourlting Policies

Current rod non-current classification

are rounded to the nearest rupees in Millions'

F.ir Yrlue messurement

unobservable inputs

J.3

Fairvalueisthepricethatwouldbereceivedtosellanassetorpaidtotransferaliabilityinanorderlytransaction
between market patticipants at the measurement datc A fair value measurement essumes that the transaction to sell

the asset or ransfcr the liability takes pla-c" iiit'"t i" if'" p;*ipal market.forthe asset or liability or in the absence of

a orincioal nia*et. in the .orr uaruntug"our market ior thi asset or liability. The principal market or the most

adruntag.ou, ,ark.t must be accessible to the Company'

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumPtions that markel participants would use when

pri"i"g ,i" ^*i "i 
ii"Uility, assuming that ma*et participants act in their economic best interest'

Afairvaluemcasurementofanon.linancialassettakesintoaccountamarketpafiicipant.sabilitytog€nerateeconomic
il;itir1;,,f![; ^r., 

in i,. r,igt"u -Jlcst use or by selling ir to ano6er marker parliciparr that would use rhc

asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valualion techniques that are appropriate in lhe circumstanccs and lor \rhich sumcient data are

available to measure lair uutu.. .^,aliing thc'use'of relerant observable inputs and minimizing the use of

All assets and liabilities tbr which fair value is measured or disclosed in the F'inancial statements ate categorized \il&in

the fhir value hierarchy based on thc r.**ii"r"r i"pr,,r," is significant to the fair value measurdnent as a wholei

The tbir value hierarchy is described as below:



Iconic Property Developers Private Limited
CIN No: U70l 00MH2010PTC205955
Anrexure V - Significart Accounting Policies to Restated Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
(Amount in rupees millions, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Level I - Unadjusted quoted price in active ma*ets for identical asseis and liabilities.
Level 2 - lnputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly
Level 3 - unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that arc recognised in the Financial Statemcnts at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company

determines whether ransfers havc occurred betwg€n lcvels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at th€ end

of each reponing period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, thc Company has determined classes ofassets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy'

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as prescribed in "lnd

AS I 13 Fair Value Mcasuremenf'.

J.4.

1.4.1.

Use ofestimstca 8nd judgemerts

The preparation of these Financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind

As ,!qu'ir", .-ug.*ent to make estimates and assumptions that afFect the reponed balances of assets and liabilitics.

dir"torur" of.ontingent liabilities as on the date of the Financial Statsments and repo(ed amounts of income and

"*p"nt"t 
fot ,f," p"t"lods presented. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when

the Financial slatements were prepared. Estimaies and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Re"isions to accounting estimaies are recognised in the period in;hich the estimates arc revised and futu.e periods

are affected.

Key assumptions conceming the fulure and othcr key sources ofestimation uncertainty at the reportiog date that have

" 
,ig"ff"rii.ttt of causin! a material adjusment io the carrying.amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

finaicial year. Significart ;timates and crftical .ludgement in applying these accounting polici€s arc described below:

Signilicrnt estimstc!

i) Revenue recognition and construction work in progress

. Rgvenue to be recognized, stage of completion. projections of cost and revenues expeded from project.and

realization of the coistruction ivork in progress have been determined based on management estimates which

ate based on cunent market situationv technicel evaluations

. ln respect of real estate project (Construction work in progress) which are at initial prepardiory 
.stage .[i'e'

acquisition of land / development rightsl, realization ofthi construction work in progress hav€ been determined

b*"i on *-ug"rn"n( esti;ates oi"omme."ial fcasibility and management cxpectation of future economic

benens from ti'e projects. These estimates are reviewed periodically by management and revised whenever

required.

The consequential effect ofsuch revision in estimales is considered in the year ofrevision -d"i" th. f.l-::-Pllll:e
periodoftheproject.Theseestimatesaledynarnicinnafureandal^edependentuponvariousl.actorslikeellglblllty
Lf the tenunts, clranges in the area- approval and other factors. Changes in thes€ estimates can have significant

irp*, 
"",ft"i"-"i""1 

results of the i;mpuy and its comparability with the previous year however quantification

ofthe impact duc to change in said estimates caflnot bc quantified'

ii) Defined benefit obligations

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and the present valus ofthe gratuity obligation along with leave salary.are

a"i"*in"O u.ing u"tuarial v-aluations. en actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions such as $andard

rates of inflatioi, monality, discount rate. anrition rates and anticipation of future salary increases. Due to the

complexities involved in $e valuation and its long-term nature. a defined b9nefit obligation is highly s€nsitive to

changes in these assumptions. All assumptions ate reviewed at each reporting date'

iii) Fair valuo measurem€nt offinancial instruments

When the l'air values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be mcasured

based on quoted price in active markets since they are unq uoted. their value is measured using valuation technique

including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models arc taken from observable markets

where possible. but where this is not t'easiblc, a degrce ol judgement is rcquired in establishing fair values.

iudgeme nts include considerations ofinputs such as liquidity risk. credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumpxols

about thcse factors could affect the reported fair value of financial i

3.4.2. Signilicant msnigement iudgement in spplying accounting polic inty

4

(
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J.5.

J.6.

i) lmpairment of non-financial assets

The company assess€s at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Ifany

indication ex-ists. or when annual impairment testing lor an ssset is required, the Company estimatqs the asset's

recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount ofan asset exceeds its recoverable amounl the asset is considered

impaired and is written down to its recovemble amount.

ii) lmpairment offinancial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets arc based on assumptions about risk of default and expected credit

lossrates.TheCompanyusesjudSementinmakingthescassumptionsandselectingtheinputstothe.impairment
calculation bascd on industry praciice. Company's past history. and existing market conditions as well as forward

looking estimates at the end of each reporting pcriod.

Property, Plsnt 8nd Equipment rnd DePrccistion

Recognition and mclsurcment

Propertiesplantafldequipmentalestatedattheircostofacquisition.costofanitemofproperty.plant-andequipment
in"flra", prr.ft^" priie including non'refundable tares and duties' bonowing cost directly attributable to the

ouali&ine asset. any costs directly u*iur,uti" ro bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for its

i;ilJ"r;il ,h; p;esenivatue of the expecred cost iorihe dismantling/decommissiooing of the asset.

Pans (major componcnts) ofan item of property' plant and equipments having dilferent us€ful lives are accounted as

sepamte items ofproperty, plant and €quipments'

subsequent costs are included in the assgt's carrying amounl or recognised as a separate assel, as appropriate, only

*f,"" i, l, pr"U"Uf" ,frat futur" economic tenefits asiciated with the iiem will flow to the Company. All other repair

and maintenance costs are recognlsed in statement ofprolit and loss as incurred'

CaDital work-in-Drosress comprises ofcost incuned on property' plant and equipment under construction / acquisition

thai are not yet ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheel Date

Deprecietion rrd useful lives

Depreciation on the properq. plant and equipment (other than capital.work in progress) is provid€d on a \aritten down

value (WDV) ovcr their usetut tive;ici i', in.onron*." of ,ieful life mentioned in Schcdule ll to $e Companies

Ac1, 2013. Depr€ciation mettroos, usefuiiives and rcsidual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted

prospectively.

Dc.recognition

Anitemofproperty.plantandequipmentandarrysignificantpaninitiallyrecognisedisde-Iecognis€dupondisposal
or when no future econo.i" uen.tir's ar." e*p"o.a rrJ, irs useor disposai.-An) gain or loss arising on de-recognition

of fte asset (calcularea as ue oineie*e iJt*een rhe net disposal proceeds anithe carrl ing amount of the assel) is

in"iuO"a in ti," .tut".ent ofprofit and loss when the asset is de-recognised'

Lctses

The determination ofwhether a conract is (or cootains) a lease is bas€d on the substance ofthe conract at the inception

ofthe lease. The contrr"t ir, or.ontuinr, u f|^. ifth" cont.act p.oride lessee, the right to control the use oJan id€ntified

asset for a period of tim" in 
"*.f,-g.-io, "onsiaeration. 

e t"sie" does,not have the right to use an iden-tified asset if. at

il""p,i"^ Jf ,ft. -"o*t a lessor hi a subslantive right to substitute the asset throughout the period ofuse'

The Company accounts for the lease arrangement as follows:

(i) Where the Company entity is the lessee

The Company applies single recogn ition and measurcment approac h for all leases. except for short term l€ases and

leases of low value assets. On the commencement ofthe lease. the Company, in its Balance Sheet, recognize the right

ofus€ ass€t at cost and leas€ liability at present value ofthe lease payments to bc madc over the lease term.

Subsequently. the righ t ofuse asset arc measured at cost less accumulated deprec

loss. Lease liability are measurcd at amoniscd co g the effective interest

apportioned belween the finance charge

Statemenl of Protil and l-oss

n of lease liability.

iation and any accumu wea inpair "ny( 
'f

method. The lease paymenr made. a7t I
and are recognised as expens€ tn \S / \-
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Lease deposits given are a financial asset and are measured al amonised cost under lnd AS 109 since it satisfies Solely
payment of priicipal and Interest (SPPI) condition. The diffcrence between the pres€nt value and the nominal value of

deposit is consideied as prepaid rent and recognised over the lease term. Unwinding of discount is tsealed as finance

income and recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

(ii) Where the Company entity is the lessor

The lessor needs to classiry its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease. Lease srrangements where the risks

and rewards incidental to ownership ofan asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating lease The

Company has only operating leas€ and accounts th€ same as follows:

Assets given under operating leases ar€ includcd in investment properties. Lease income is recognised in the statement

of profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease term. unless there is another syst€matic basis which is more

repres€ntative ofthe time pattem ofths lease'

Initialdirect costs incured in negotiatinS and arranging an operating lcase ale added to the carrying amountofthe leased

asset and recognised ovcr the lease term on the same basis as rental income'

Lease deposits received are financial instruments (financial liabilitv) Td, tt .T"3111,1-11't^^u-ul'.t,-on 
tn"'u'

recognition. fhe differen"" beirr"en th" fair value and the nominal vaiue of deposis is considered as rent in advance

and rccognised overtn" r.^" i".. on urt*lght line basis. Unwinding ofdiscount is treated as interest expens€ (finance

cost) for-dePosits received and is accrued as per fie EIR method'

3.1. tDtsngiblc eisets rnd amortisxtioo

Rccognition snd mclsurcmcnt

Intaogibleassetsarerecognizedonlyifitisprobab|ethatthefutureeconomicbenefitsattributabletoass€twillflow
to the company uno o" 

-"^i'.;-"rr"i'"- u" measured reliably. lntargiblc. ass€ts arc stated at cost of

*qrititi"Jalr"ioprent less accumulated amonization and accumulated impairmenl loss ifany'

Costofanintangibleass€tincludespurchas€priceincludingnon-refundabletaxesa.ndduties,borrowinScostdirectly
attributable to the qualirying assei aira anv aiiectly anributablc exp€nditure on making the asset rcady for is intended

use.

tntangibteassetsunderdeve|opmentcomprisesof-co$incurredonintangibleassetsunderdcve|opmentthatarenot
yei re-ady for their intended use as at the Balance Sheet dale'

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregale of the

consideration trinsfened over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed'

Amortizltion rnd uscful lives

computersoftwaresareamortizedin3yealsonwrittenDownvalue(wDv).Amonisationmethodsandusefullives
are riviewed at each financial year end and adusted prospectively'

In case of Goodwill related to Business Combination, after initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any

accumulated impairment b;;";; ;" such goodwill paid for acquisition is in relalion lo underlying. real estate

proF"t,-irpui.j"rt 
"*intiJ" "iO 

,t 
" '"'"nue-recognition 

from the underlying project atrd accordingly impairment

i'r"'riril" ii r"a" m [n" *itr, *"nu" r""ognhion. G;odwill. other than relaGd r; underlying real estate project is only

testcd for impairment'

lncaseofassetspurchasedduringtheyga'.amortizationonsuchassetsiscalculatedonpro-ratabasisfromthedateof
such addition.

3.8. tmprirme[t of non-financial 
'ssets

Thecarryingamountsofassetsarcrevicwedateachbalancesheetdateforanyindicationofimpairmentbasedon
intemal / extemal fu"or.. err'irpui-"nt loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset. exceeds its

recoverable amount. Th" ,";;;;;; ;";"i is the highir ofa) fair value ofassets less cost of disposal and b) its value

in use. value in use is the present value offuture cash 
-flows 

expected to derive from an assets or cash-Gencraling unit

(CGU).

Based on thc assessment done at each balance sheet date. recognised impairme nt loss is further provided or reverscd

depending on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss

applicable, the depreciation charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods to al locate the asset's revised

amoun! less its residual value (ifany)' on a system atic basis over its remaining usefu I life. lf the conditions to
to the

\:'\

recognition of impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased, impairment losses recognised are

u5
0r
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extent it does not exceed the carrying amounl that would have been determined after considering depreciation /

amortisation had no impairment loss been recogniscd in earlier yeafs'

J.9. lnventories

3.10.

lnventory offinished units are valucd at lower ofcost or net realisable value'

construction wort in progress (cwlP) is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. cwlP includes cost of land.

pr"rir, 
"if*t 

p"io i'n cinn""iio, .,rith u.quisition of6ansferable devclopment rights, sub-development riShts initial^

lorir for r""rtlng projccts, initial premium paid on assignment/transfer of project' construction cosls' cost of

redevelopmcnt, seittement of claims ielating to land. and attributable bonowing cost and expenses incidental.to the

projects undenaken by the Company to projeit. ln case ofprojects at initial stage, net realisable value is computed based

;n the management estimale of future realisable value.

Construction costs include all cost related to development of rcal estale project and exclude all costs p€naining ro selling

;d marketing aclivities which are considered as i;direct cost and arc diiectly charged to the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

Rcv.rue r.cognition

(i) Revcouc from contrsct with cultom'r

Revenue from contmcts with customer is recognised. when control ofthe Soods or services arc Fansferredlo the

customer, at an amount that reflects the considJration to which the Company is expecled to be entitled in exchange

;;;;';;;;,;rvices. Tlre company assesses irs revenue arangements againsr specific criteria in order lo

O"i"-'in"'ifi, i, 
""rlng 

as principal ol ag'cnt. 
.'l,. Co*puny concludid.that I is acting as a principal in all of its

i*.rr" 
".*rg"r""^,ri 

fli ,p"iiii. rec'ognition criteria d;scribed below must also be met before revenue is

recognised.

Revenue is recognized as follows:

(a) Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue is measured at the fair value ofthe considcration received/ receivable, taking into account contractually

a"nn"a t"_, orpuy.ent and excluding taxes or duties collected on.behalf of the govemment and.is net.of rebates

and discounts, The corp-y *r*, ii, ,"renue atrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is actiog

as principal or agatt. Thi company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in allofits revenue amngements.

Revenueisrecognisedintheincomestatementtotheextentthatitisprobablethattheeconomicbcnefitswill
nor,, to tne Comiany and the revenue and costs, ifapplicable' can be measured reliably'

The Company has applied five step model as per lnd AS tls.'Revenue from contmcts with customers'to

;8;i;;;";""" in'tire rinanciai itatements. Tie Company sarisfies a performaoce obligation and recognises

reveiue over time. ifone ofthe following criteria is met:

a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's pedormance as

the Company Performs; or
b)TheCompany,sperfomancecreatesorenhancesanassetthatthecustomercontolsastheassetiscreatedor
enhanced; or
afrn" co.p-y,, p"rformance does not create an asset with an altemative use to the company and the entity has

an enforceable right to payment for performa[cg completed to date'

For performance obligations where any ofthe above conditions ale not met, revenue is recognised at the point in

time at which the performance obligation is satisfied'

Revenueisrecognisedeitheratpointoftimeoroveraperiodoftimebasedonvariousconditionsasincludcdin
the contracts with customers

(ii) Finrnce income

FinanceincomeisrecognisedaSitaccruesusingtheEffectivelnterestRate(EIR)method.Financeincomeis
included in other iocome in the Statement of Profit and Loss'

mates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual
s) b]ltdoes notle. prcpar"

When calculating the ElR. the Company esti

terms ofthe financial instrument (for examp

consider the expected credit losses.

(iii) Revenue from lease rentals and related income

call and similar oPtion
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Lease income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease term, unless

there is another systematic basis which is more representative ofthe time panem of the lease. Revenu€ from lease

rentals is disclosed net of indirect ta\es. ifany.

Revenue from property management service is recognised at value ofservice and is disclosed net of indirect taxes'

if any

(iv) Dividend ircome

Revenue is recognised when the company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when

shareholders approve the dividend.

3.1 l.

.1.12.

Fo. gratuity plan. re-measurements compnslng of (a) actuarial gains and losses. (b) the effect of the asset

ceiling (excluding amounts includcd in nct intere sr on the net defined bencfit liability) and (c) the retum on

lan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the Post-employment benefits liability) are

(v) Other income

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except inter€st on delayed payment by debtors and liquidated

damages which are accounted on acceptance ofthe Company's claim'

ForeiSn currcncy trrnsaction

Transactions dcnominated in forcign currencies are recorded al the exchange rates prevailing on thc date of the

Urro"tion. As at the Balance Sheet dare, foreign cunency monetary items are translated at closing exchang€ rate'

s;h;t"aiff"."n." utising on settlem€nt or traislation of foreign curreflcy moncta!'y items are recognised as income

or expense in the year in which they arise.

Foreign cunency non-monetary items which are cafiie-d at hislorical cost arc reported using th€ exchange rate at th9

date of ralsactions.

Employee benefitg

. Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits falling due whollv within twelve months of rcnderinS.the serv-ice 
-".: :lT:{l1T"t}-11,t""7

employceienefits and they are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amounr in the starcment ofProlit and

Loss in thc period in which the employee renders the rclated service'

. Post-employment benefits & other long term benefits

a. Defined contribution Plan

The defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company contributes llxed

cont bution to a Govemmcnt Ad;inistered Fund and will have no obligation to pay further contribution The

i:o.p*y;, o"n*o contribuiion plsn comprises of Prorident Fund' Labour Welfare Fund Employee State

lnsuranc€ Scheme, National penstn Scheme, and Employee Pension Scheme. The Company's contritution

to defined contribution ptuo, *" .""og'i'"d in the Statement of hofit and Loss in the p€riod in which the

employee renders lhe related service'

b. Post-employment benefit ard other long term benefits

The Company has defined benefit plans comprising of.gratuity and other long term benefits in^the form of

L"r" f.nlnt". Corp-y,. oUii!*i6n ,o*arOs gratulry tiiOitity is unfunded. The presenl value ofthe defined

Linefit obligations ana otf,"iffii"* .rplolee Uenefits is derermined based on actuarial valuation using

it" p.j""t"i unit credit *"tt oal rn. rar; used ro discounr defined benefit obligation is determined by

reference lo market yietOs ai tt i gatarr"e Sheet date on tndian Govemment Bonds for the estimatsd term of

obligations

p

rccogn ised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through

other comPrehens ive income in the period in wh ich they occur. Re-me asurements are not reclassified to

statement of Profit and loss in subsequent Periods

Gains or losses on the cuftailment or settlement o

or settlemenl occllrs.

fdellned benefit plan arc recognised ryhartrecpnail/ ), ^"(Y

7
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Actuarial gains or losses arising on account of experience adjustment and the eff'gct ol changes in actuarial

assumptio;s for employee benelit plan Iother than gratuity] are recognized immediately in tle Slatement of
Protit and Loss as income or expensc.

3.13. Borrowing cost

Bonowing costs (net of interest income on temporary investments) that ale directly aftributable to the.-acquisition,

.onr,rr"ti"on u, prodrction of a qualirying asset ale capitalized as pafl of the cost of the respective asset till such time

the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. a qualiding asset is an asset which necessalily takes a substantial period

of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Ancillary iost of borrow ings in .espect ofloans not disbursed are carried

forward an-d accounted as borrowing cost in the ycar oldisbursement of loan. All other bonowing costs are expensed

in the period in which thcy occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses calculated as per effective interest

."it oi, 
"*.t ^g" 

airr"renie arising from tbre-ign currency borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment

ioit 
" 

Uo.ro*in{.os and othcr coG that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds

3.14. Taxes on income

3.t5.

recovered.

Crsh & cssh equivalcrt

J.16. Cash flow statement

Aprovision is recognised uhen thc Company hirs a prcscnt obligation llegal or constructivc) as a rcsult of past event

TaxexPensesfortheyearcomprisesofcurentlax,deferredtaxchalgeorcreditaodadjustmentsoftaxesforearlier
y"*.'i"-."+"", oi i-orn,, adjusted outside profit or loss (i.e. in other comprehensive income or equity). the

corresponding tax effecl ifany. is also adjusted outside profit or loss'

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of Income Ta'\ Act' 196l'

Deferredta(isprovidedusingtheliabilitymelhodont€mporarydifferencesbetweenthetaxbasgsofassetsand
ii"iifiii* -a af,ii. 

""rrying 
ai'ounts for financial reponing iurpoies at the reponing dale. Defcncd tax liabilities are

;;";;l;;i;;i;;61" iemporary differences. and defened tax assets are recognised for all deductible tempomry

oiff"?"n""r, .ur.y fo.rrard tax iosses and allowances to the cxtent rhat it is probable that future t&\ablc profits will be

"r"il"-ii" "gr-i"ri"t 
i"h those deductible temporary differences. carry forward tax losses and allowances can beutilised.

Deferred tax assets 8nd liabilities are measured at the tax rates that arc expected to apply in the year when the assel is

."uiir"a * rr," rioili y is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thatiaveteen enacted or substantively enacted al

tr,i repo.tlng dute. D;ferred tax assets afld del'erred tax liabilities are offset. if a legally enforceable right exists to set

offcurrent tax ass€ts against cunent ta,\ liabilities and the deferred taxes relale to the sarne taxation aulhority'

Defened tax assets are recognised only to the cxtent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against

which such deferr€d tax assets can be utilized. In situations where the company has unused tax losses and unused tax

credits, defened tax asr",, a1" .""ogntr"J-o-n'ly'ii iilt-p.lU"Ur" ,fr" they can bi utilized again$ turure taxable profits'

fj"i""io * assets are reviewed foi ti,e app,oprluteniss of their respective carrying amounts at each Balalce Sheet

date.

At each reporting date, the company re-assssses unrecognised deferred tax ass€ts. lt recognises previously unrecognised

O"f"i"J iI- *rE t a the exteni that ia fr"t t""o." prJbable that future ta\able profit allow defened tax assets Io be

Cashandcashequivalentsincludecashinhand,bankbalances,depositswithbanks(othertharlonlien)andallshort
ter. ana r,igrrry'riquid investments that are readily convenible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an

insignificant risk ofchanges in value

cashflowsarcreponedusingtheindirectmethod'wherebynetprofitbeforetaxisedjustedfortheeffectsof
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of pasr oi future operating cash receipts or payments and

i ", 
.i1n"... ot *pen.e, as.ociat"i ,rith investing or financing cash flows' The cash flows from operating' investing

afld finaflcing activities arc segregated.

Provisions, contingent lirbilities, contingent sssets

and it is probable thal an outllow of resourcc s will be required to settle the obligation.

cstimate can he madc. If the etlect of time value ofmoney is material. provisions are d

tax rate thal reflects. when appropriate. the risk spec ific to the liability. When discounti

provision due to the passage of time is recognised

in respect of which a reliable
iscounted using a currenr Pte- f I
ng is used. the increase in ther/\ /
ar each balance sheet dlte an/ x--

,,.

L',
t,

.1.17.

adjusted to rgflect the current best ostimates

e cost. These arc reviewed
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A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but

prcbably will not require an outflow ofresources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect

ofwhich likelihood ofoutflow ofresources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made'

provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitm€nts are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

3.18, Earnings per sharc

Basic eamings per share is computed using the net profit for the year aftributable to the shareholders' and weightcd

average num-bei of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of shares also includes fixed

numb-er ofequity shares that are issuable on ionversion ofcompulsorily convenible prcference sharcs, debentures or

any other insirument, from the date consideration is receivablc (generally the date oftheir issue) ofsuch instuments.

Diluted eamings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholder' and weighted

urerage numbJ, ofequity and potential equiiy shares outstanding during the year including share options, convenible

prefeince shares and debentures, 
"*""pi 

rri"r" the result rryould be anti-dilutive. Potential e4uity sharcs that are

ionverted during the year are included in the calculation ofdiluted eamings per share, from the b€ginning ofthe year

or date ofissuanie ofsuch potential equity shares. to the date ofconversion

l.l9.l

Ll9. Financialinstruments

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrumeot basi

the subsequent changes in fair lalue in orher comprehensivc income pertaining to investmcnts in equity

This election is not permittcd if the cquity investment is held for trading. These elected investments

measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently. they are measured at fair value with gains and I

from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehens ive income and accumulated in the'Re for eqr.rity

instruments through other comprehensivc incomc-

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a linancial asset ofone entity and a financial liability or equity

inrt ..ni of -otfr"r entity. Financiat assits and financial tiabilities are initially measurcd al fairtalut Transaction

""ro 
itr"r,"" oi.*try attrilutable to the acquisition or issuc of financial asscts and financial liabilities (other than

i*-"af 
^r"tr -a nnancial liabilities at fairvalue through profit o. loss) are added to or deducted liom the fair value

oi O" nnun"iuf assets or financial liabilities. as uppripiiut., on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly

attributable to the acquisition offinancial assets or financial liabilities at fair value $rough prolit or loss ale recognrseo

immediately in profit or loss.

Fitrrncial assets

AII regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recoglised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Re-gular

wav ourchases or sales are Durchases or sales of financial assiS that require delivery of asses within the time frame

;#6ffi;d b, ;il;, or'*""*ir" in tr," ma*etplacc. A1 recognised flrnancial assets are subs€quently measured

in O"i, 
"nti."ty 

ui 
"itter 

amortised cost or fair value, depcnding on the classification ofthe financial assets'

Clr$ificrtion of linancirl assets

Debt insruments that meet the following conditions ale subsequcntly measured at smortised cost (except for debt

inrt r."ntt tl,ut aI" aesignated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recogrition):

. the asset is held within a business model whose objeclivc is to hold assets in order to collect conhactual cash

flows; and
. the contactual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that arc solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding'

All other finmcial assets are subsequently mcasured at fair value'

Effective interest mcthod

The e{Tcctive interest method is a method of calculating the amortiscd cost of a debt instrumenl and of allocati4

ini"r"rt in"o." or",- the relevant period. The effective in'terest rate is the rate that exaatly discounts estimated future

casfr ."ceipts (inctuaing all fees and points paid or received thal form an integral pan of the effective interest rat€'

transaction c;sts and ;ther premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrumcnt, or. where

appropriate, a shoner period. to the gross carrying amount on initial recognition'

lncome is recognised on an effective interest basis for dcbl instruments other than those financial assets classified as

uiiVfpl. tnt"i"tt income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the "Other income" line item.

lnvcstments in equity instrumcnts 8t FVTOCI

'I he cumulativc gain or loss is not rcclassified to or loss on

disposal of the investments.
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A financial assct is held for trading if

On de-recognition ol'a financial asset other than in its entircty (e g whcn the Company retains an option to repurchase

oan ofa transferred asset), the Company allocales lhe previous carry

il continues to recognise under conrinuing involvement. and lhe pafl

fair values ofthose pans on the date ofthe transfer. The dillerencc betwecn the carrying arnounl allocated to the pan

that is no longer recogn ised and thc sum of thc consideriltion rccsived for the part no longer recognised and any

cumulative gain or loss al located to it that had been recognised in othcr cumprehensire income is recognised in profit

or loss ifsuch gain or loss would have otherwise been reco8niscd in pro fit or loss on disposal ofthat financial ass€t. A

cumulative gain or loss that had bcen recognised in other comprchensive income is allocated between the pan that

continues to be recognised and the pan that is no longer recognised on the hasri of thc reltlit( fair raluc: ui those

parts.

f,,19.2. Financirl liebility rnd equity i[strument

. lt has been acquired principally for the purpose ofselling it in thc near term: or

. On initial recognition it is pan ofa ponfolio of idenrit]ed financial instruments that the Company manages togelher

and has a recent actual pattem ofshort-term profit-taking; or

. It is a derivative thal is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a linancial guarantee. Dividends

on these investments in cquity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the Company's right to receive

the dividends is established, it is probablc that the economic benefits associated with lhc dividend will flow to the

entity, the dividend does nol represent a recovery of part ofcost ofthe investmenl and the amount ofdividend can

be measured reliably. Dividends recognised in profit or loss are included in the 'Other income' line item.

Finrncisl sssets st fiir value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

lnvestments in equity instruments are classified as at FvTPt,, unless the company irretocably elects on initial

recognition to present ,ubsequ"nt chaflges in fair value in other comprehensive income for inlestments in equity

instrumenls which are not held for trading.

Financial ass€ts at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. with any gains or losses

-iring on t"-."utur"ment recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss 9:grporltes

-y aTnla"na o, interest eamed;n the financial asset and is included in the 'orher income' line item. Dividend on

firiancial assets at FVTpL is recognised when the Company's right to reccive the dividends is established, it is probable

that the economic benefits assoiiated with the dividend will llow to the entity. the dividend does not represent a

recovery ofpan ofcost ofthe investment and the amount ofdividend can be mcasured reliably'

lmpairment of fi nrnci{l ssscts

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected crodit loss (ECL) model based on 'simplified approach'

for ttre financiat asiets which are not fair valuid through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no

significant fu,ancing component is measured at an amou;t;qual to lifetime ECL. For all othcr financial assets, exp€cted

credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the twelve month ECL, unless there has been a significant incr€ase in

"r"Oit 
,irt f.. lnitlul recognition in whiih case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit

losses (or reversal) that is riquired to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the arnount that is required to

be recognized is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in statement ofprofit and loss

De.recognition of fi nancirl rsset

The company de-recognises a financial assct when the contmctual rights to the cash flows from the assct expire, or

when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assct to another

dy'. if th"a;;ily neither rmnsfers nor retains s;bshntially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues

io cinrol the ransfened ass€t, the Company recognises its rctained interest in the asset and an associated liability for

urnouni. it *uy t ur" to pay. Ifthe companyietaini substantially all the risks and rewards ofownership ofa transferr-ed

n"-"i"f 
^r"i 

tf," c"mpany continue; to ;ecognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised bonowing

for the proceeds reccived.

onde.recognitionofafinancialassetinitsentirety.thedifferencebetweentheasset,scarryinganounlandthesum
of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other

""rpi"t ""tir" 
lr""re and accumulatcd in equity is recognised in profit or loss ifsuch gain or loss would have

otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset'

ing arnount offic financial asset belween the pafl

it no longer recogniscs on rhe basis ofthe relati!e

Classification as debt or equity

/,
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Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in

accordance with the substance ofthe contractual arrangements and the definitions ofa financial liability and an cquity

inslrument.

Equity instrumcrts

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after dedl,lcting all of
its tiaLiliiies. Equity instruments issued by the Company arc recoglised al the proceeds received, net of direct issue

costs. Repurchase ofthe company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or

loss is recognised in pro6t or loss on the purihase, sale. issue or cancellation ofthe Company's own equity instruments

Finrncial lirbilitics

All financial liabilifies are subsequently measured at amortiscd cost using the effective intcrest mcthod or at FVTPL'

However. financial liabilities that aris€ when a transfer ofa financial asset does not qualify for de-recognition or when

the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee conracts issued by the Company' and commitments

irru"a Uy,6JCorp*y to pr;ide a loan at below-matkct interest rate are measured in accordanc€ with thc specific

accounting policies set out below.

Finsncirl lirbilities rt FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration_recognised

lyin. c"rp*y as an acquirer in a business combination to which lnd AS I03 applies or is held for t'ading or it is

designatcd as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

. it has been incuned principally tbr the purpose ofrepurchasing it in the near term; or

ooninitialrecognitionitispartofaportfolioofidentitiedfinancialinstrumentsthattheCompanymanages
together and hL a recent actual pattern of shon-term profit-laking; or

. it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument'

A financial liability other rhan a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration- recogni:l}y 6"
C"rp.ny t - ""qrfrer 

in a business combination to which lnd AS 103 applies' may be designatcd as at FVTPL upon

initial recognition if:

osuchdesignationeliminatesorsignificantlyreducesameasurgmento.recognitioninconsistencythatwould
otherwise arise;

.thefinancialliabilityformspanofaCompanyoffinancialassetsorfinancialliabilitiesorboth.whichis
managed and its performance is evaluatid on a fair value basis' in accordance with the Company's

documented risk manag€meni or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is provided

intemally on that basis! or
.itformspaflolacontractcontainingoneormoreembeddedderivatives.andlndASl09permitstheentir€

combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with lnd AS 109'

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re'measurement recognised

in pront o, tosr. rne net gain or loss recognised in profit or losi incorporates any interesl paid on the financial liability

and is included in the'Other income' line item.

However,fornon-held-for-tradingfinancialliabiliriesthataledesignatedasatFVTPL'theamountofchangeinthe
fair value ofthe financial liability that is attributable to chaflges in the credit risk ofthat liability is recognised.in other

.".pt"t"rtir"income,unlesstherecognitionofthecffects.ofchangesintheliability'screditriskinother
comprehensi,eincomewouldc'eateoren-Iafgeanaccountingmismatchinprofitorloss.inwhichcasetheseeffects
oi"ri""g"i i" 

"r"ait 
.isk are recogniscd in proftt or loss. The iemaining amount of change in the fair value.of liability

i, uir"ui, ,""ognlr"a in profit oiloss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk thal ar-e

;;;;i; il;,h;; 
"omprehensive 

in"ome i." reflected immedialely in retained eamings and are not subsequently

reclassified to profit or loss 
,,

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that arc

the Compaoy as al fair value through profit or loss arc recognised in profit or loss'

Finrncial lirbilitics subsequently me.sured,t amortised cost

designate

a:/

:-. /
7f-inancial liabilities that are not hcld-lbr-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at

the end ofsubsequent accounting periods. The carry ing amounts oifinancial liabilities that are su uentl) m

at amortised cost are determined based on the ellect ive intcrest mcthod. lnterest cxpensc that is not capitalised as pan

ut>/z

ofcosts ofan asset is included in the'Finance costs' linc ilcm.'fhc etl'ective interest method is a method ofcalculating

*i=2'

\3tl
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the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expensc over the relevant period. The effective

interest mte is the rate that exactly discounts estimated l'uture cash payments (including all fees and points paid or

recsived that form an integral paft of the effectiv€ interest rate. transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)

through the expected life ofthe financial liability or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount

on initial recognition.

Finrnciol guarantec contrrcts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specifigd payments to reimburse the^holder

for a loss it 
-incurs 

because a Specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with the terms ofa debt

instrumen(.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company arc initially measured at their fair values and, ifnot designated

as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured a( the hiSher ol

. the amount ofloss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements oflnd As 109; and

. the amount initially recognised less. when appropriate. the cumulative arnount of income recognised in

accordance with the principles oflnd AS 18.

Commitments to provide r loan at s below-market interest rate

commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate ale initially mea-sured at their fair values and. if not

designated as at FVTPL, are subs€quently measurcd at the higher ol

.theamountoflossallowancedeterminedinaccordancewithimpairmentrequirementsoflndAsl09;aod

.theamountinitiallyrecognisedless,whenappropriate.thecumulativeamountofincomerecognisedin
accordance with the p.inciples oflnd AS l8'

Compound linanci8l instrumcnts

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value-of a similal liability

thar does not havi an equity component. The equity component is ricognised initially as the dilTerence between the

iiir rar" oi rt 
" "o.pound 

financial instrument as i wholi and the fair value ofthe liability component. Any directly

attributable ransacti;n costs arc allocated to the liability and the equity components, ifmaterial, in proponion to thcir

initial carrying amouns.

Subs€quent to the initial recognition. the liability component of a compound financial instrument is measured at

u.o.tir"a 
"ort 

rring the effective interest rate meihod ihe equity component ofa compound financial instrument is

not re-measured suisequent to initial recognition except on conversion or expiry'

Offsetting of linsncirl instruments

Financial assets a.d financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

;;",1y ;;;"b1" iigal right to offset the recognised arnounts and there is an intention 1o se(le on a net basis' to

realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously'

Rcclossification

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition'

no reclussificution i..ade for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets

*t i.t ur" a"Ua inS.u.ents. a reclassification is made only lf tiere is a change in the business model for managing those

*r"ir. -n-g"r,o tf," business model are expected to be infrequenl The manag€ment determines change in the business

model as a result of extemal or intemal changes which are significant to the Compaoy's operations. A change in thc

business model mcurs when the compan) Jither begins orl.*., ro perform an activity that is significant to its

.rn". rion.. lf rhe ComDany reclassiljres financial isets. it applies ihe reclassification prospectively from lhe

.Ji*rini",l"" a",. *nfifr ii tfr. not aul of the immediately neii reponing period following the change in. business

model. The Company does not resrate any previously recogniied gains, losses (including impairment gains or loslcs) or

interest.

G
De.rccognition of Iinsncirl li!bilities

The Company de-recognises financial !i

cancelled or have expired. An exchangc

is accounted for as an extinguishment of

abilities when. and only when, the Company's obligations

between with a lender ofdebt instruments with su fl'crent
l4 Iy and the recognition ofa new financial liabiliry.

ancial liability (whether or not aflributable to lhe

linancial

the original financial liabili
Similarl). a substantial modification of the terms of an existing fin

difTiculty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguish ment of the original financial liability and the

carrying amount of the financial liability de-

I

o
recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between thc

recolnised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in protit or loss

_il
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rcser!es,

3,20. Business Combinrtions under common control

Business Combinations involving entities or business under common control are accounted fbr usiog the pooling of
interest method.

Under pooling of interest method, the assets and liabililies oftho combining entities or businesses are refl€cted at their

ca.ryirg amoint, after making adjustments necessary to harmonise the accounting policies. The financial information

in tire iinancial Statements in respect of prior periods is as if the business combination had occuned from the

bcginning ofthe preceding period in the Financial Statements, irrespcctive ofthe actual date ofthe combination. The

idJntity o-f the reserves is preserved in the same tbrm in which they appeared in the standalone financial statements of

the transferor and the difitrence, if any. between the amount recorded as share capital issued plus- any .additional
consideration in the form of cash or other assets and amount ofshare capital ofthe transferor is ransferred to capital

/

(
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,u r,r" ou"n no .r,"ng./ mov.m€flt! in numb€f ot ;ar$ ousrarding al lhs beginning and sl lhc .nd of lhc p6riod/ v65r

Dabllr ot rharaholdcE holdlnc mol. thrn 6 % rhara3

20222023

Direclors

Related

3131

Direclors

Relaled

31sr 2023
Othsr cunont llnanc la I as3ots

o72
93 94

049

0.49

RecoiveblE from r€leted parly (Rol€r nolc 31.3)

Redamption prEmium r€ceivsblo on d€banturis (Also retor note 31 )

3
Othor current assels

061063
(0 06)

0.61

Balances wnh Govemmenl aulhonlies

Total

31st 2022Sh.re caPlLl

10 000 00
0.10

10,0moo
010

0.100.10

10 o(n.oo
0.10

10,000m
010

00 t0

l33u€d. 3ubscrlbad and prld'up lhale capltal

Ordln.ry Sh.r8 ol R..10 o.ch

Totrl

Totel

Auiho.l..d ctPlt l

Ordlaary Sharr. ol Rt.10 aach

- 
E4..

312tffih,20223l!t l.rch,2023
Detalls

10 000 0010 000.00
100 001@.00

Surai Estate Oevelopers

't?

0

U'o

14.3

94

0-57

(i



lconlc Propaay Oavelopala Prlvato Llmlld
Clti: U70'100Ir1H201oPTC205955

Notas lormlng pirt ol$. Flnanclal statamont! lor lh. yearendacl3ltt llarch 2023

(Ahount in ru.€,os, except sha/a and pet sha.€ dete, urioss otl,etwise stal€d)

orhor oqu[y
3131 arch,2023 3t3t lranh, 2022

Oabsnturr R.dampion RaaarY.a
Op€nir€ Belance
Add: Tranlter lrofi Prolil end Loss

Cloalng balanco

Retaln.d eamlng3

As per lasl balsnc€ she€t

Add: Profiu(lo3s)for lhe p€riod voar
L63s: Transfen€d to dabonture Gdemption reseNe

Clo.lng b.lenc.

Oth€r comPrahantlvo lncoma
As per la$ balarEa sheel

laod: Mov€mo rn OCI (N.l) dunng lh€ penod vear

Closing brl.nco

(4.68)
(3 95)

14 40)
(0.27)

{8.63}

028
007

(4.67)

o20

0.35 o.2B

(q2!) (4.3r)

15.1
(ai

Natur. end purposo ol ro3.rvs!
Debonturo Red€mptlon R$orv. (ORR)

The company had ;3ued r.deemabte non-convertibt€ debenlures. tn terms o, the provrsions ot seciion 76. o.b€nture Redemplion

n"Lrr" L oling o"aud ror an amourr equat 1o 1 O% ot the vatue ot debenrures due tor rsdemprion Ho*sver in lhis cssc sance lre€

reserves is negative, no DRR as creat€d

14.4 O€lllls ofPromot r Shrraholding in lho Compenv

% chang€ durlng iho

Aa.r 31sr March 2023

Surai Eslale Dovelopers Limiied 10000 1000/6 100

-as 

at 31st March 2oZ
Surai Estate Devolopers Limited 100m 1000/0 1 CtO

as st 3lstMarch 2021
5000 50vo Nol applicable

i,ir RahulThomas 2500 25r/r Nol applicable

Mrs Sujatha Ihomas 2500 25% Nor applic€ble

5000 ta% Not applic€ble

25@ 25oh Nol applicable

t1r-E-SG6e rhomas 2500 25%

16

16.1

t

oaLll. ot lacurlty provldad.nd term. or rtp.ymant for Non'onverubls O't,.ntur!3

Tot lFrcllltrmount olRs.lt2 cror'' dl.bur..d upto !t!t I'rch 2022 ol R3 lg2crorE

Sacunty Provld.d
e. p"rii,I"* a,"rg" lv *ay ol mortgage of Poecr al cTS No' 1o7 TPS ll, Mahim Division L J Rosd' Mahrm (w) Mumbai_400016
'd. 

m" p."p"J ti,;;l ; diE6di;$,o acquisition cstclusior, batance plaft end approve[€€v consrrudio.t and olher.alated

3xp€ns$ ol the Projed
c'FiBt.t}daxclusivochsrgabylegalmongag€olProj€datFPNo3g3.TPSll'MahimDivisioo.LJRosd'MahimlW),M']mbai'
40(n16
o'Firstandelclusivccharg.bylegaltr|ongao€olProi€dalFPNo'845'TPSlv'Mahimoivisionsituaed€tReoaahsdu.s,KBo],'
Ro€d, osda, (w), Mumbai_aom2E
i pcrsonet duarancc a pronro!€l3 Mr mo.n5s Raisn, sujaha Thomas end Mr RahulThomss

o
C)

*

31st 2022

1.683 39835 00

1,663.39
669.29
9410

635.00
675 00

920.00160.

- From Non-Dankiflg financial instndions (R6ld not€ 16.1)

Sub-tot l
Less: cured meluritios of s€crred Non Convartibl€ oab€nluras

Lcss. lnteresl accauod and dua (Relcr note 20)

Total

Nonaul'!nt bonowlngr
S.curod Non.convo.!ble Ocbonture3



lconlc Proporty O.volop.rB Prlv.t Llmltod

Cllt: U70100llH201oPTC205t55

NotG tormlng p.n ol th. Fln.ncl.l Strt m.nt tor th. ys.r ended 3'l.t Xrrch 2023

(Araunt in ruo€es, oxcefl shae onc! pet shan clela, unless ot erw,se slated)

Nor@nv€rtiblc deb€nluras

Totrl

2-5 Years
675 00 160 m

575.00 160.00

16.1t Lo.ns ouarantaed by dlrectors

3'1!t lgl.rch,2023 3tst lr.rch,2022
835 00 1.683 39

635.00 1,683.39

17

18

19

19.1 The amolnt du€ to Micro, srm[ efld Modium Entorpris63 ss detinod in th€ Micfo, smsll and lredaum Ent€rpnses DsveloFnont Acl
'- 

iliirrrio eal, zooo r,as bocn dotsmin€d ro t; ariern suo panias nave neen idontdted on rh€ b6sis ol informalon coll6ctcd bv lhe

-"n"g"a"m. rn" oi""to*m r.lating to Micto, small and Medium Efil€fpris€s is e3 undef:

227

o41
249
033

Provlilon tor employa€ bon.llB
- Provision for grsiuitY (Refer nole 33)

- Provision for lseve b€nefit

loial

31st 2022Shon torm bonowln0s

669 2967s 00

56 32

Non4onvorUbls Oobontule!
m6turili€s of Seclred Non Conve bl6 D€bontures (Refer nole 1 6)

, From Relsled Parties (Reler note 31)

Securod -

659.32
T

31st 2023

025

0.25

Outstanding du€s cf mic.ro o erprbes snd small enterprises (Retor note 1 9 1 )

oustandin; du63 ol crodiloB olher lhsn micro 6nlerpri3es and 3mall sflerpris€s

31st 2022

002Ouea tlrneining unpsid at th6 yoaip€riod ahd:

la) The principle diot t €rminino uopaid to 3upplier ss al lho cnd ot Up

(b) Th€ idcresl lh6r6on Gmaining unpsid lo lllppllor a3 al $€ 8nd of lhs

lc) Th€ gllourn cd nt€rEst peid n larms d Sacticxl 16, along wnh the a'noun ol

payrncnr maac ro trc supptl.r D.yorxl uE aPpoinLd dey dunng th€ y'er

rd) afirou.rl ol nlslat due and psyabl6 lof th€ yod

Li"i enloum ot int-""r 
""or.o 

snd r€rneinng unP.id cl tho ond ol thc Ec'ountng vsar

(0 Tho emount of lulh6r inter.st due and p€vabls evcn in lh€ $ccaoding

unlil erch dst whcn th€ inlcr.tl due 5s sbova ar. actually Paid

J/

18.2 R.Fymcnt.chrdul.
Tho totsl lecility agrscmenl or Rs 195 Cror€s B ropayabla in 60 dlo.llhly inslalmonls es lollo ,s

A) For lirsl40 ctoaas - 30 moih3lrom lh€ deto ol nr$ inv*lm€rn
B) For nen () qo.es - 42 mofilhs lrorn tha dste of frat invcslrn€nt

C) For nei ,lo ctorcs - 48 mornhs from th€ date ot firsl inv€3l6al€nl
O) For rle( 40 crorcs - 54 months l.om tho dele of lirsl inv$t6m6nt
E) Foa lasl 35 c'oars - 60 months lrom lm date of ffal invenemanl

,18.3 Brasd on opaymant schaduloa lor borro$oca iolloulne |t maturlty proflL ot tatm loan! lrom bankt and otiort.

.rm l.^n fr.m 6the6

3 r.t M.rch. 2023

2.71

3'l.t ll.rch.2023

o02
0zl1

0,43

tu' .//,l



tconlc Prop€rty DavalopaE Paivrta Llmli9d

CIN: U70100IH2010PTC206955

No!e3lormlng prn ol fi. Flnanclal Statrmonb lor tl|o y3ar.nd.d 3'l Bl ltarch 2023

lAnounl in ru.pes, ercept shate and Fr share cleta. unless olrerwse stated)

31st March, 2023 31rt f.rch.2022
Mlcro, sm.ll.nd modlum ontorPrisos

L6ss lhan 1 yoar

1-2 years

2-3 yearc

More lhan 3 years

Tot l

o02

others

L€3s lhan 1 yoer
1-2 yoers

2-3 y6ers

More thefi 3 year3

Tot l

025 0 41

0.25 0.41

19 2 Trade

20

2'l

22

23

Oiher lln.nclal Uebllltl€s
31Bt f,.rch.2023 3'lrt llarch, 2022

Dlb€fllul! redemption parmium Eccaucd ard duc

Olher payeblol '
Peysble to l€lelod par9 (Relc lot3 3'l .3)

Benk bslahca- book ovcrdrall

Tot l

1.47

z',t 92

0.91

21.70 98.88

'Olher payable mainly con$sl ol dues and other accrued expenses

c)

31 2022olher currint llrblllle3

012028

o.2a

2031sr 23

014
005

019
009

0.28

Provlllon lo! omPloyoo b€nofl t6
- Provision fo. gr8tuilY (Reler nole 33)

- Provrsiofl tor leave benelii

st202731sr
Curr6nt lncomo tar liabillties

014

0.14

Provision for income tar {Net ol Advance lar)

*

0.12

0.19

o-02

€-

SY

9zl 10

1.69
309



lconic Propoty Dovelopera Privato Limlted
Cl : U70100MH20t0PfC205955
Note! fo.ming p.n of t re Finrnclal Strt ments,or tho yoar end.d 31d ll.rch 2023

(Amounl in rupees, excepl share ond per she/€ date, unless oll,emrso sl6ted,)

Other income Ye3..ndod
3 l .t lLrch, 2022

loterBst income on tinanciel a$ats al amorlEed cost

- on fix€d d6po3at with bank

Promium on Ed€mplion ot dob€ntulo3

Total

0.05
166.39

o.12
182.11

'166-4/a 182.55

21

26

27

Oporatlng and project erPen8eB Yaarended
31!t Msrch 2023 3lst ilarch, 2022

cost ol matenals mnsumed

Lsbour and conltact exp€nses

L6gal & professional expenses

Other protect expenses

Total

o42
170

297

006
078

67 49

10 85

5.09 79.'18

Changaa ln lnvanto.ioi of conluuctjon wort ln progrea3
31.t llerch 2023 31rt li.rch, 2022

Opcnang consituclion work in progr63
L€3s: Cb3ing comrudion work in progress

7A7.17
818 89

690 45

787 17

Employe€ bonefit 6xP€naoa
3l st March 2023 31!t rl.rch, 202L

Salaries. wages and bonus

Leave benefit expenses

27 16

054
{0.04)

22_79

1.05

0.53

27.65

313t March 2023 l'l!t it.rch, 2022

Prsmium on rod€mption ot dobenlur€3

Olh€r borowing cosls

170 29
0.03

170.32 't76.

Othor exPonrer
3lst Match 202! 313t M.rch. 2022

Lic€nsls. ralos and taxes

Adverti3ement, puuacity and sales pmmotion

Elechcly Exponses

lnsuranc6 charg6s
Auddors remuneraton
| - SElulory audit fe€s
| . Certificstes & Oth6rs

I 
u,scelaneous excenses

lro.',

0 01

002
020

006
0.01

013

008
036

006

0.43 T o.Eo

oo
.<

28

313t il.rch 2023

24.38

'175-78

0.40

&
V=:1'z



lconlc PmpeIty D.valopac Priv.to Limltd
CIN: U70100MH2010PTC205955
Not..lormlng p!.1ol $s Fin.nclrl Stat m€nt for ii. yo.r endod ll3t llrrch 2023

(Amounl in rup€es, sxc€pl share and per shars data, unless olturwise stat€d)

30 Caplt lcommltmonlr, othor commitlh.nl! .nd contingent li.bilitio!

30.1 C.ptt l commlurflrntt.

Estmat€d amoul of c€p|lel commilm€.rts and oli€f commilments lo be ox€orlod on capitel accoonts aod not paorir€d lor ls NI as a 31 sl Mrcll m23 (As al

31sl irgch m22). (N€t cd advdlcss).

30.2 Conting.nt llrblllty (to the ort€nt not p.ovldod too

Th€re are no conlingsnl liatilitiss as al 31st March 2023 (As at 31st March 2022)

31 Di.clo.ure. .. roquir.d by lndi.n Accounting Slrnd.rd (lnd ASI 24 _ Rol.ted P.rtv Di.clo'un'

31.1
(a)

Namo and relrtionahlp. ol Glatad prru€t
Holdinq and ullimale comPany surai Esrate Devolop€rs Limilod (w.6.1. 27lh oclob€r 2021 )

l€co.! Estar€ tl€veiopers Pnvalo umiled (w.e.l. 27th o.tob6r 2021)

Nelr Sidharlh Edorp.ises (W €.f. 27lh Ociob€r 2021)

strine Rs€lty Privat€ Limh€d (w.e.f. 27lh oclobor 2021 )

(b) Fellow slbsidianes

(c) Entili66 h {tlt l Ditclor/ KMP and relslivss hav€:,{fr'lteni i uooco

(O y wielB tE E eae lrJr65anong bebnces)

accord Esrate Developers Pnvale Limitod (upto 26lh Odober 2021 )

Ne* Sijhadn Enlerp{is€s (uplo 26lh octobs 2021)

Suraj Eslate DeveloP€rs Limalsd (Upto 26ln Odob€r 2021)

skyline Rsany Pnvalo Limited (upto 26th oclobsr 2021)

Mrs. Sujatha Tnomas

(d) Key Maoaoemsnl Personnel IXMPI

31.2 Tr.n!.ction! witn rolabd p&Ue.

N.turo ol rraGaction
31.r M.rch 2023 31.t iltrch,2022

i Eslais Devel,opefs LrmilL 56 32

Pr6mium on rsdemplloo ol Estate 12311 r1562

Accord Estale Pnvate 42 96 66 82

Surai Estale O€v€lopers Limned 186 90

Estale 51526 127 94

Estate 195 28 62 49

reimbursement ol expenses
Eslate 17 71 62.88

023 422
296
349

59 11 62.15

a.ard Estaie Pnvaie Limited 095

Now Siddharth 020

31.3 Rolatod Pariy out!ttnding balanco.

Narum of ir.nt.ction 3'l.r erch, 2023 31rt March,2022

shorr lerm bo.rorings Estate Limiled 50 32

Unsecured Non ConvertDle Estate 435 02

Estats Private Lamiled r95 28

Redemplion Premium S Eslare 37.48

Accord Eslate Pnvale 56 45

76rdEltate Private rimrteo 04s o12

01318 76

-NewSiddharlhEnterprises

316 296

t"t i'iiJai*" 
"irl 

*raeO panit3 attd o'n$flldE balatlcBs al tE p€rid/ v€ar €fld tre disdcs€d ar trllsadion vdue

31/t Torm! .nd condltloB ol ir.n.acuon. wlin r'|.!.d 9lrue!
it 

" 
u"iJor" 

"fln 
.ra"l parti€s ar€ made on terms squNatenl ro rhose ihat prevarl ,n afm s |engrh ransadaons oulstanding

,"i.-r"o l"i ".trt.-t 
drs in cash The Companv has nol rocordsd anv mparment or rece{ables relalrns lo amoonts

""*""r*ir" 
,"o.n"i* *ctr fnanciat year through exammmg rhe frnanoal position of lhe .elaled partv and ths markst in wt'cn

balarE€s al the Y€r-erd ere

orved by rorabd Padiss. This

lh€ relal€d Party op€ralos

":-* _-,



lconic ProFrty O.v€lopert Privrb Llmltod
clN: U70100MH2010PTC205955
Nots! lormlng pan ofth. Fin.ncl.lSt toment! for Ulo yoarendod 31.t M.rch 2023

(Amouni in rupees, €xcepl share arld per share dala, unless othetwse slalod)

32 Eaminga p.r aharo

313r ilarch 2023

A.sic and diluled oarnino p€r shar€
Prolii attribulable to the (3 95)

10.000
10

BasE and diluled eamings (394 75) t27 31)

33 Oi.clo.ur. r.lrling to.mployoo bn.llt at p€r lnd AS 19 'EmPlovee Beoont '

31!t lllarcn 2023 31rt March, 2022

007 007
006 006
007 0.07

I\,lortaliiy Rate
Lives Morlaldy 201 2-

14 {Urban)

Laves I'Iorldily 201 2-

14 (Urban)

Ctrrnger tn tlre presentvelue olobllgatlont
31!r March 2023 313t M.rch.2022

211
0.17 012

Beneiils

037 095
113

(0 17)

(0 10) (0 38)

2.66 2.12

Table of rocognition of.ctuarialgain / lo3!
313t March 2023 31.1March,2022

Actu.rirl (galn)i lo!. r&ogr .od in statlmoni of Prollt and Loe.

(010) (0 38)

(0.10) (0.38)

Amounr r.cognE€d ln the Brlanc€ Shoet:

Far value ot plan assets ar fte end

31rt M.rch, 2023 31rt Mrrch, 2022

268 241

amount recoonizad in Bal.nce 2.68 2.11

Erpon.€. rocognlzed in thc lncome Stttomant
31!i M.rch 2023 3l.t ilrrch. 2022

037 095

E

Cosl

0.17 012

(010) (0 38)

054 106

- Olh€r comprehensive (010) (0 38)

313t flrrch.202231.t M.rch 202!
Breaiup ol actuirial lg.ln)/lo!t

(0.09)
Acluarial loss adsins lrom change in llnancial assumPiion

(0 38)(0.01)
Aduanal bss/(gain) arising from

0
I

(
r(
7
a"

oo

(-

f-Y;;; ia--- l
| 31.t Mrrch, 2022

I

I l0 27)
I lo.om
f-_ 10-



Balance !hoel reconciliation
3'l.t M.rch,2023 3l!t Marcn,2022

Op€nino net liabihly 241
1.73

oI Prollt and Loss & O 044 068

8€nefils Daid directv by he emplover (0 17)

in Ealance Sheei 268 2.11

Cunenl po.lion ol delned ben€fil obligation 019 014

ot detined benefil obligaton 249

Ssn.itivity aorly.l3 of bon€llt obllgatloo {Gntultv)

3't3t llrrch,2023 313t ll.rch,2022

(0 18) (0.17)

b
in

020 o20

020 020
(0 18) (0 18)

001
(0 01)

M.turlty prolll. of d.fit.d b€n€lit oblls.tlon

31rt M.rch,2023 3l.t Mr.ch, 2022

weighted averag6 duraliql
obligarion

Projecl€d bemf il obligalion

ol the d€lin€d benefit 900

2.6E

268

900

?41
211

34 Not on C.th Flo- St ttment

i) changes io frlandng lEbitlies anshg lrom casn and norEash cnang€s

Penod ended 31sl Marctr 2023

2022

35 oitcloure. r. requirsd bY lndlan AccounUng Standerd {lnd AS) 108 _ Opor3ting Segmonl!

There ar6 r}o r6portable s€gments uo(br hd AS-108 operating Segments as lho Companv operales n a smgle Dusness and geograPhrcal segm€nl vu

d€v€lopmeil ol real estate in hdia. Therefors. dis.losuros ol soom€nl $s€ intomalbn is nol applk$le

ol lhe comparvs btal revonue dunng the year ended 31st March 2O?2 afld vear ended 31sl March 2023

(

o
C)

31d M.rcn, 20223ltr [arch,2023
0.14
0.1E
0.1E

018
019
1.57

2.20

0.19
0.19
o21
o.21

021
1.68
2a6

3rd yaar

sth year
Ne( 5 year pay'od (e10 Y€ao
S

Clo3i
31sl March 20232022-2023l!t April2022

891 3198)1.549 29

891.31
1 .29

Clo.ingOP€ning bal.nco

31si March 20222021-20221rtApril202,
1112.631 76 67

11't2,63.67
IT

<(

Furlher, no single customsr ropresenls

lconic Prop.rty D.v.lop.E Priv.te Llmlt d
CIN: U70lO0lilH20loPTC205055
Not.! lorminq p.aolos Fln.ncld Strtomontt for th€ y.rr end.d !1tt M.rch 2023

(Amounl an rupees, ercspt share and per shars data. unl6ss olherwise staled)

1697-



lconic Proo€rty OaveloDa€ Prlvrto Limited
clN: U70t00MH20'10PTC205955
Not6! lorming p.rt ol tho Fin.nclll sbtomonL lor th. y..r.ndad 31!t Mrrch 2023

(Amount in rup€es except share and per share dat3, unless otheMise staied)

16 Ratiot

31.t Mrrch,2023 313t M.rch,2022
(a) Cunenl r3tio Cunenl Ass€ls divid€d

by Cunenl Lhbiliiies
109 208

(b) Debi Equlv Ralio Debtoverlolal (109.12) (370.20)

(c) Oebt Ssrvice EalT over clnenl debi 102 100

(d) R€lsm on Equrty (%) PAT over lotal awra06 047 (0 0o)

(e) lnventory Tumowr Cost ol maledals 000

op€ratons ovef averale
NA

(g) Trade payable Adjusled expens€s over
average lrade payablos

(h) N€l c€pilal lurnover
op€ralions ovef av€raqe

NA

(D Nel prolii (%) Nel Profn over revenue

U) EBITDA EBITDA over revenue

(k) Retum on c€Pnal EBIT over Capital (0.01) (001)

March 2022 to l'l
M.rch 2023

(a) curenl ralao Cunenl Assets divid€d
by cunenr Liatilities

/17 E0

(b) Oebt Equity Ratio -70.52

(c) Debt SeMce EAIT over cunent debl 2.33

(d) Rctum orl Equity (%) PAT over lotal awrage -19.805 55

G) lnventory Tumover ,1@ 00

ogeraiions ov6t averaoe

(s) Adjusred epens€s over
avcrage lrad8 payabies

(h) N6t c€pil6l tuntov€r
op€falbos over ave.age

(i)Nei Drotit (%) Nel profil over roventE
(i) EETTDA EBITDA over rcvenue

capital EB|TovorCatilal t9 43

Rearon lor ch.ngs moro than 25%

% chrng€ lrom 31

rrch 2022 ro 31

M.rch 2023

iot oeotot oeot equry aato

(c) Debl seNice coverage Chanoe in raiio is

(d) Relum on Equily (0,6)

(e) Retum on capnd e
EBITDA

EAIT - Eamings b€foro intsrcsl and ta(es.

EBITDA - Eanlngs b€fore intsresl taras depr€dtlbn and amortization

PAT ' Profl aiet la&s

Fortlgn currency €rPoarr.o.nd derivatlYo contract
;il;?;i,6'"i;; *dadns a6 on 31di;rd' 2023 Nil (3rsr March 2022 N.r). rh€re are no oltstandins de.ivativ€ conrrEds as ofl 31st March

2023 (31 sl March 2022 : Nll )

3Z

3! Elrlm.oon ot uncon lntlo. rsl.tlng to o. olobal ho.lth p.ndemlc lrom COV|On9 (COvlD 19)

The spread or COVID_1g has severerv imPacled bosinesses arouod the gkbe, iocluding lndia The management h3s used lh€ pnnciples of p.ud€nc€ in

appling judgmenls, €slimalss /ld assumpliofls 6nd bas€d on the oirenl estimalss, lh€ maMgemenl 6xP€cts lo fully recovs lhe carrying amounl ol

and other ass€ls Having regard lo the above and lhs company's liquidilv Position, there is no malsrial uncenalnly in me€ting il's liabiliti€s

lutlre However, the eventual outcome oI impact oI the gloOal hsalth pandemic may b€ diller€nt lrom lhos€

star6ment owing to ft6 nalurc and duraton ol tno Psndemic

ostimated as on tho clale ol
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